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TO: DEANS, REGENTS, DIRECTORS, PRINCIPALS
FROM: THE OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY-GENERAL

SUBJECT:  CONFERMENT OF THE DONA VICTORIA TY TAN
PROFESSORIAL CHAIR IN MEDICAL EDUCATION

DATE: 11 DECEMBER 2019

The University will confer The Dofia Victoria Ty Tan Professorial Chair in Medical
Education upon Prof. Fidela Moreno, M.D. and Prof. Sandra Navarra, M.D. on
Thursday, 19 December 2019, 10:00 in the morning at the Dr. George S.K. Ty Function
Hall, Bl. Buenaventura Garcia Paredes, O.P. Building. Reception will follow at the
same venue.

We specially take this opportunity to invite you, in your business attire, to attend the
conferment rites.

The academic procession, to be participated in by the academic officials of the Faculty
of Medicine and Surgery, members of the Council of Regents and Academic Senate,
top officials of the University, and the honorees, will begin outside the Dr. George
S.K. Ty Function Hall.

Your presence during this occasion is highly enjoined.
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FR. JESU$ M. MIRANDA, JR., O.P.
Secretary-General
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